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Good Morning

Thank you for the attached correspondence from the Hon Robert French AC in relation to the Review of
Freedom of Speech.

Charles Sturt University has no additional reviews or content to add that is not already available on the
website.

The most relevant section for quick reference, is our Policy Library, accessible here:
https://about.csu.edu.au/our-university/publications-policy/policy

In addition, our Enterprise Agreement is available here: https://www.csu.edu.au/division/hr/current-staff/my-
employment/enterprise-agreement

Please note, this link includes access to our current and proposed agreement (currently with the Fair Work
Commission for ratification).

Thank you and please don’t hesitate to get in touch should you require further information.

Catherine Gordon

Executive Officer to the Vice-Chancellor
Charles Sturt University

The Grange Chancellery, Panorama Avenue
Bathurst NSW 2795

Tel: +61 2 6338 4866

Mob: +61 437 708 322

Email: cgordon@csu.edu.au
www.csu.edu.au

From: Education - Freedom of Speech Review
[mailto:freedomofspeechreview@education.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 2:09 PM

To: Vice-Chancellor <vc@csu.edu.au>

Subject: Review of Freedom of Speech [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Professor Vann

Please see attached a letter from the Hon Robert French AC in relation to the Review of Freedom
of Speech in Australian Higher Education, announced by the Minister for Education
the Hon Dan Tehan MP on 14 November 2018.

If you have questions about the review process or timelines, please do not hesitate to contact
the Review Secretariat at freedomofspeechreview@education.gov.au

Kind regards
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Higher Education Group
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